
From: Elliott, Robin 
Sent: Monday, May 07, 2012 11:05 AM 
To: Hall, Gary L CPT MIL USA 
Cc: Nguyen, Janice 
Subject: License Renewal 
 
License no: 32-04054-04  
Docket no: 030-02631 
Mail Control no: 576668 
 
 
Dear Captain Hall, 
 
Additional information is needed to process the renewal of your license.  As we discussed on 
the phone, May 4, 2012 the information is described below: 
 

• Please confirm that you are requesting the purpose for which licensed material will be 
used to be listed in Item 9 as follows: 
         9 B. Any imaging and localization study permitted by 10 CFR 35.200 
         9C. Any diagnostic or therapy procedure permitted by 10 CFR 35.300.  

• Please confirm that 35.500 authorization is no longer needed for the Ba133 sources 
and they may be listed on the license for storage only. Also, please confirm that the 
correct description of the device is a Marconi (formerly Picker) Beacon Model PHI-
0094 and/or N211XXX device. 

• Please provide information regarding the status of your mobile PET/CT services.  If 
you are providing PET/CT services, please submit updated facility diagrams showing 
the location for these operations; i.e. is the information communicated in the February 
28, 2010 facsimile still current?  

• Provide the manufacturer and model number for any sealed sources that do not meet 
the criteria in 10 CFR 35.65 (e.g. greater than 30 millicuries). 

• Please confirm that you wish to continue with your iodine therapy program as 
described in your December 10, 2001 letter which requested the flexibility to use any 
patient room for I-131 ablation provided that patient use will be controlled as dictated 
by applicable regulations, laws, and WAMC’s USNRC license conditions.  Describe in 
detail a typical in-patient room, including an evaluation of surrounding areas, and 
confirm that other room selections will be reviewed against the same criteria. In 
addition, note that in all cases members of the general public shall be protected from 
receiving exposures or doses in excess of regulatory limits.   

 
Once we receive the additional information requested, we should be able to finalize the 
processing of your license renewal.  If we do not receive a reply from you within 30 calendar 
days from the date of this e-mail, we will assume that you do not wish to pursue your renewal.  
You may respond to my attention in writing by letter or fax (610) 337-5269 referencing mail 
control number 576668. Please confirm receipt of this email.  
  
Regards, 
 
Robin L. Elliott 
Health Physicist  
Region I 



USNRC 
King of Prussia, PA 19406 
(610) 337-5076 voice 
(610) 337-5269 fax 
robin.elliott@nrc.gov  
 

 Think Green - Not every email needs to be printed. 
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